

OUR VISION

To be a leading, enjoyable, quality, inclusive Golfing and Hospitality Destination.

OUR MISSION

To promote, foster, and conduct the game of golf.

To provide enjoyable, quality, inclusive, golfing and hospitality experiences, to our members and guests.

To be an accessible destination that brings people together.

To support our local community.

To be an engaging, respected and desired local employer.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

OFFICE BEARERS 2026	4
CATALINA GOLF OPERATIONS	4
CATALINA LADY GOLFERS COMMITTEE	5
CATALINA VETERAN GOLFERS COMMITTEE	5
THE IDEALS OF MEMBERSHIP	6
DRESS STANDARDS & RULES OF THE COURSE	7
PACE OF PLAY	10
CHILDREN ON THE COURSE	11
CATEGORIES OF GOLFING MEMBERSHIP & RESPONSIBILITIES	12
APPLICATION OF HANDICAPS TO VARIOUS COMPETITIONS	13
BOOKING SHEETS & STARTING TIMES	14
COMPETITIONS	16
RULES FOR USE OF GOLF CARTS	18
COMPETITION EVENTS & HOW THEY ARE PLAYED AT CATALINA CLUB	20
MAJOR EVENTS	24
GOLD MEDAL PLAYOFF	28
SPECIAL EVENTS & TROPHIES	29
RECIPROCAL GOLF CLUBS	30
2026 GOLFING CALENDAR	32
CATALINA JUNIORS & CADETS	68
CLUB INFORMATION CONTENTS LIST	75

OFFICE BEARERS 2026

PRESIDENT Cathie Flynn

VICE PRESIDENT Russell Gercken

CAPTAIN Michael Lowe

DIRECTORS Anthony Hall

Craig Lyttle Jill Shattles

GENERAL MANAGER Guy Chapman

CATALINA GOLF OPERATIONS **COMMITTEE 2026**

CAPTAIN - CHAIRPERSON Michael Lowe

VICE CAPTAIN Gary Shattles

GENERAL COMMITTEE Cathie Flynn - Ex Officio

LADIES CAPTAIN Kay Wallace

VETERANS CAPTAIN Phil Spence

Margaret Dickinson JUNIOR COORDINATOR

DIRECTOR OF GOLF Rodney Booth

CATALINA LADY GOLFERS **COMMITTEE 2026**

PRESIDENT To Neal

CAPTAIN Kay Wallace

VICE CAPTAIN Dianne Gill

SECRETARY Pat Cole

TREASURER Deborah Buchanan

GENERAL COMMITTEE Noreen Buckley

> Beryl Robinson Sonya Dohnt

VWGNSW Julie Knorpp

JUNIOR GOLF Margaret Dickinson REPRESENTATIVE

CATALINA VETERAN GOLFERS **COMMITTEE 2026**

PRESIDENT Casual Vacancy - TBC

VICE PRESIDENT David Childs

TREASURER Russ Gercken

CAPTAIN Phil Spence

VICE-CAPTAIN Brian Talbot

MEMBERSHIP COORDINATOR Noel De Mamiel

> GENERAL COMMITTEE Julie Gercken

> > Frank Cross Peter Dohnt Gordon Cole

THE IDEALS OF MEMBERSHIP

Golf relies on the integrity of the individual to follow the rules of Golf and to show respect and courtesy to other players.

The Club expects Members to show the same consideration for others when in the Clubhouse. Our Club will be judged on the behaviour of its members and its effects on the enjoyment of the game. The Club expects visitors to share the same standards of conduct.

This document is primarily concerned with the golfing activities of the Club. The Board of Directors of the Club has issued a number of By-laws that affect the conduct of golf at this Club, which are:

BY-LAW 9 Rules of the Course BY-LAW 10 Owning and Driving a Cart

BY-LAW 11 Junior and Cadet Golf

BY-LAW 22 MiClub Online Competition Golf Booking

The Board has also sanctioned a Code of Conduct for Members. Guests and Visitors which applies both inside and outside the Clubhouse. Current versions of these documents are to be found on the Club website and can also be read at Reception and the Golf Shop. Should this document be at variance to them, the current versions will have precedence. Members must familiarise themselves with their contents.

Under the reformed Royal and Ancient Rules of Golf 2023 (1.2a) the Match Committee is empowered to disqualify any competitor for serious misconduct for which the Rules has no fixed penalty. The Committee has not at the time of writing chosen to introduce stroke penalties

for lesser misconduct, but this may change in the future. Please note that events and dates in this document are subject to change, please check the Club website regularly.

DRESS STANDARDS

Club dress regulations have been developed by your Board to achieve a satisfactory club standard. Members and their quests not correctly attired will be asked to leave the course or Clubhouse. Regulations regarding dress code are displayed in the Clubhouse and Golf Shop.

NOTE:

- 1. Persons not complying will not be permitted on the course or in the clubhouse.
- 2. Caddies and persons accompanying members must adhere to dress regulations. Members are responsible for the dress and conduct of their guest. Anyone wrongly attired may be required to leave the course.

RULES OF THE COURSE

- 1. Members, Guests and Visitors are required to report to the Golf Shop before playing the course or using any practice facility. Members are required to carry their current Membership card at all times.
- 2. All competition golf will be conducted according to the R&A / USGA Rules of Golf.
- 3. Only packaged alcohol purchased at the Club may be taken onto the course.

- 4. The Catalina Club dress code must be adhered to by all Golfers.
- Greens team have right of way on the course at all times.
- Members transiting the course must give way to those playing the course. It is forbidden for any member not playing golf to be travelling opposite to the direction of play on, or adjacent to, a fairway if in range of a shot being played.
- 7. Players are not to hit up on preceding players, but should at all times be ready to play without delay. Nobody should move, speak or stand close to or directly behind the ball or the hole when a player is addressing the ball or making a stroke.
- 8. Bunker rakes are to be returned to the base of the bunker, and where practicable away from the normal line-of-play. Players must rake divots, smooth footprints and leave the bunker as they expect to find it. Enter and leave only on the low side of a bunker and do not walk on its face unless it is unavoidable.
- 9. Players searching for a ball should signal the following group to pass through as soon as it is apparent that the ball is lost, and not after the three minutes search time has elapsed. Players must not continue until those who were following have passed through and are out of range.
- 10. Groups must remain in contact with the group in front. Failing this, the group behind are within their right to be expected to be called through to maintain flow on the golf course. The group overtaken must not play on until the group in front are out of range.
- 11. The playing of a second ball (a maximum of two) is permitted in a practice round provided there are not more than two players in the group - three or more players can only hit one ball each.

- 12 Motorised Golf Carts must remain a clear distance, 10 metres, from all tees, greens and bunkers, unless on a formed path. Carts must not be driven over mounds to preserve these delicate areas. Authorised Cart owners and second drivers of carts must be familiar with By-law 10.
- 13. Buggies, bags or carts are to be left on the exit side of the green and must not be parked directly in front of the green whilst putting. When play of the hole has been completed and any damage to the green repaired, players must immediately leave the area from the rear or from the side of the putting green.
- 14. All players are to carry and use sand to repair any player damage caused or observed around the course.
- 15. Use of the Driving Range must be in accordance with the displayed rules.
- 16. Players will not use profane or abusive language, throw or break their clubs, wilfully damage the course in any way, or criticise the course, the competition, or club officials.
- 17. MOBILE PHONES May only be used for the purposes of Scoring and playing the game in accordance of the MiScore App and in the case of emergencies with due consideration of other golfers.

THE PACE OF PLAY

It is not the intention of these guidelines to penalise players, but to bring to player's attention the accepted methods whereby they can improve their pace of play and avoid inconveniencing other players who also wish to eniov their golf.

It is expected that a round of golf at Catalina Club should not take more than 2 hours for 9 holes and 4 - 41/4 hours for 18 holes. In the Rules of Golf. Rule 5.6 is relevant to the pace of play. A player who does not abide by the Rules may be disqualified. Slow play causes great frustration to all the other players on the course. For everyone's sake. let us avoid it by:

- 1. Not starting a round early: this causes hold-ups in the flow of play. This may be waived by the Starter.
- 2. Sticking to your booking time and allowing the group in front the allotted interval between tee-times.
- 3. Maintaining your place in the field. Remember, your place in the field is immediately behind the group in front and not in front of the group behind.
- 4. Playing "Ready Golf":
 - Move briskly to your ball between shots, while being mindful of your safety and the safety of those around you. Being ready to play your shot when it is your turn is key to ensuring everyone gets around the course in an adequate speed.
 - If you are a shorter hitter play first from the tee or fairway if longer hitters are having to wait while maintaining a safe position in relation to other players on the course

- Play your tee shot if the person with the honour is not ready to play
- Play your shot before helping someone to look for a lost ball (remember 3 minutes is the maximum time to search for a lost ball)
- If a ball is known to be in a penalty area do not waste time trying to retrieve it at the expense of the following players
- Play or putt out of turn when it is appropriate to do so
- 5. Time efficiency on the green. When you reach the green, move to your ball and repair any pitch marks. Where possible, line up your putt prior to your turn to putt.

CHILDREN ON THE COURSE

In the interest of safety, children under the age of ten (10) years are not permitted on or about the playing area (including the practice area) of the golf course, unless they are either under the immediate care and supervision of an adult, or they are a Junior / Cadet Member of Catalina Club. However, the senior staff in the Golf Shop may grant exemption to such children who are playing members of another registered golf club. When in a cart, children must remain seated, and under no circumstance will a child drive a cart, unless otherwise authorised by the Director of Golf.

DOGS NOT PERMITTED

Dogs are not allowed onto the golf course or into the

Clubhouse. This restriction does not apply to Guide Dogs. and other special needs dogs.

CATEGORIES OF GOLFING MEMBERSHIP & RESPONSIBILITIES

ADULT GOLFING MEMBERSHIPS

All applications for adult golfing membership must be by persons proposed and seconded by two golfing members. Membership can only be granted by the Board of Directors.

CADET & JUNIOR MEMBERSHIPS

Elevation of a Cadet to Junior membership will be based on the recommendation of the Junior Golf Committee that the Cadet has reached an adequate standard. This approval is also required for a new Junior member joining the Catalina Club, having previously been a member elsewhere. Cadet membership is administered by the Junior Golf Committee.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR NEW MEMBERS

It is the responsibility of the Proposer and Seconder immediately a Nominee is elected to membership, to ensure that such new member is

- i. introduced to the President, Captain and other members:
- ii. above all, is sufficiently advanced in the knowledge of the Rules of Golf to be competent to perform the duty of marker to a fellow competitor. Please see that you play with your Nominee until he or she is so equipped.

APPLICATION OF HANDICAPS TO VARIOUS COMPETITIONS

INDIVIDUAL & TEAMS

Stroke. Stableford and Par - Daily Handicap

MATCH PLAY

Difference of Daily Handicaps

FOURSOMES

FOURSOMES - 1/2 combined handicaps CANADIAN FOURSOMES - 3/8 combined handicaps AMERICAN FOURSOMES - 3/8 combined handicaps

AMBROSE

2 BALL - 1/4 combined handicaps

3 BALL - 1/6 combined handicaps

4 BALL - 1/8 combined handicaps

BOOKING SHEETS & STARTING TIMES

See also By-law 22.1 Computerised booking for competition or social golf (MiClub software) is available online via the Club's website or the Golf Shop.

- 1. To gain online access to time sheets, members log in via www.catalinaclub.com.au, and go to "Golf", "Golf Members Login". All events which are currently open for reservation are then displayed.
- 2. Timesheets are opened at 6:00pm, 8 days before the event. Variations may occur for Special Events.
- 3. Online booking and cancellation is possible at any time preceding play except for Special Events.
- 4. Certain Events may require the submission of an entry form with a pre-paid fee.
- 5. Competitors who are unable to meet their Tee Time on the day of that event for which they are booked must remove themselves from the timesheet as soon as possible and contact the Golf Shop.
- 6. The time of a booking on the MiClub system will be taken as the player's start time (R&A 5.3(a), subject to possible variation by the Starter. A player who arrives late may be permitted to play the competition at a later available time at the discretion of the Starter
- 7. A Golfing Member may invite guests onto the course. The number of guests permitted on any given day will not be restricted; however, numbers may be constrained to ensure fellow members are not disadvantaged. Members are only permitted to use their guest access privilege reflective of their membership category. If a member wishes to bring multiple guests to play in a single formal competition the member concerned must apply to the Captain

or Director of Golf. Guests within a member's yearly allowance of 12 will enjoy discounted green fees. The member is still free to invite more quests, but without any discounts. A guest's attendance on the course may be in a competition or as a social player; in either case, the guest must be in the same playing group as their inviting member, which may cover a number of tee times simultaneously booked. If a quest enters the Clubhouse, they must be accompanied by the inviting member and must be signed in by them.

8. Members of the Catalina Club Professional Golf. staff and visiting Professionals with a Golf Australia Handicap are welcome to play in all club competitions and are eligible to win daily prizes. They are not eligible to win Trophies in Club Tournaments. Championships, Monthly Medals or Honour Board events.

COMPETITIONS

The Captain or Director of Golf, with guidance from the Golf Operations Committee, has control of competition play at all times, and reserves the right to alter the programme and conditions of play. On competition days the following conditions of play will apply:

- The Royal and Ancient Rules of Golf will apply to all competitions.
- The Captain or Director of Golf will determine the number of players to constitute a competition.
- The Starter may be designated by the Captain: if not then the senior Golf Shop staff will be the Starter.
- Grades will be determined by the number of players in the daily competition.
- Players are required to acquaint themselves with the current local rules - changes will be posted on noticeboards
- Competition scorecards or MiScore lodgement are to be submitted within 15 minutes of completing the round. Failure to return a score may lead to disqualification.
- Players who start a day's play but then withdraw solely because of inclement weather will not be permitted to restart play later in more favourable conditions - except as covered by Rule 5.7.
- All matches must be played on or by the dates set down unless otherwise sanctioned by the Club Captain or Director of Golf.
- Members competing in Match Play events may not play in any other competition at the same time without the express permission of the Captain or Director of Golf.

- Ties in scratch events will be decided under conditions determined by the Golf Operations Committee or as set out in Conditions of Play.
- Ties in all 18 Hole handicap events will be decided by the Australian count back system:
 - Best net score over the last 9 holes on the card (half handicap). If still tied:
 - 2. Best net score over the last 6 holes on the card (one third handicap). If still tied:
 - 3. Best net score over the last 3 holes on the card (one sixth handicap). If still tied:
 - 4. Hole by hole count back from the 18th (Indexing to determine shots)
 - 5. Ties in 36 or 72 Hole events: the last 18 holes will be used. If still tied, proceed as above.
 - 6. Ties in yearly Eclectic events will be decided on a countback over the last 18 holes, 9 holes, 6 holes, 3 holes then individual starting back from the 27th.

MATCH PLAY

Events all square at the 18th must continue until decided reapplying the handicapping difference.

RULES FOR USE OF GOLF CARTS

- 1. Golf Carts may be used in any Club competition.
- 2. Any person wishing to use private motorised vehicles MUST apply to the General Manager for approval (conditions can be found on the Catalina Club website). Each application will be considered on merit.
- 3. The considerable increase in the use of motorised transport has caused the Board to examine ways of minimizing harm to the course and interference to other players. Vehicles must, therefore, meet the club's minimum standards with regard to:
 - Silencing (electrically driven vehicles are the only vehicles accepted), and,
 - Potential to cause damage to the course (weight and wheel width are critical to this assessment).
 - Standards and specifications have been determined and are available on request.
 - Any new application by a member seeking permission to use private motorised transport must comply with these standards.
- 4. Motorised golf carts must remain a clear distance. 10 metres, from all tees, greens and bunkers. Carts must not be driven over mounds to preserve these delicate areas.
- 5. Failure to comply with the above will result in motorized golf cart privileges being withdrawn.
- 6. Motorised golf carts should not be left unattended in any areas that limit access to entrances, walkways and pathways.
- 7. Motorised golf carts are to be driven at a speed that is safe, responsible and with due courtesy to all other members.

- 8. Drivers of motorised golf carts must have a valid NSW Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) or state/territory equivalent driver's licence, unless authority given by the Board of Directors or Director of Golf
- 9. To maintain a consistent and professional appearance of the course, and surrounds, golf carts must remain free of any signage, advertisements, or political. personal or commercial messages. This includes company logos, branding or sporting affiliations unrelated to Catalina Club.
- 10. Access to the Golf Shop from the cart shed is only permitted by way of the service path and bridge provided (do not drive across the 18th fairway).
- 11. Keys should be removed from fleet motorized golf carts when the vehicle is not in use. Kevs for hire vehicles must be returned to the Golf Shop immediately after the game is completed.
- 12. Special consideration to these rules is only applicable to those members that have applied in writing for a 'Special Mobility Cart Exemption'.

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THESE RULES COULD RESULT IN THE WITHDRAWAL OF THE PRIVILEGE OF MOTORISED GOLF CART TRANSPORTATION.

COMPETITION EVENTS & HOW THEY ARE PLAYED AT CATALINA CLUB

- 1. MEDLEY EVENTS Events labelled as "Medley" in this Fixtures Guide means that both genders may make an entry on that time sheet. Dependant on numbers. there may be separate competitions for men and ladies.
- 2. 2BBB EVENTS (STABLEFORD, PAR) These events will be played as an Individual Stableford event with a novelty event in conjunction. 2BBB Stableford. These events will be scored individually with the MiClub system to determine the Teams Score.
- 3. FOURBALL STROKE Played similarly to Fourball Stableford and Par except that the best gross score is recorded for each hole with scoring based off the best nett result between the players.
- 4. FOURSOMES Two players play as partners and use one ball. The partners hit off from alternate tees and thereafter strike the ball alternately during the play at each hole. Handicap allowance is 1/2 of combined handicaps.
- 5. MIXED FOURSOMES Mixed Foursomes are played in the same manner as Foursomes except that the Ladies use their own tees and tee from the even numbered holes and Men tee from odd numbered holes.
- 6. CANADIAN FOURSOMES Canadian Foursomes is played as above except that both team members play tee shots at every hole and afterwards continue with one nominated ball hitting alternately. Handicap allowance is 3/8 of combined handicaps.
- 7. AMERICAN FOURSOMES Both players play tee shots at each hole, then play a second stroke with their partner's ball. One ball is then selected and play

- proceeds as in Foursomes with the owner of the ball selected plaving the third stroke. Handicap allowance is 3/8 of combined handicaps.
- 8. IRISH TEAMS FOUR BALL A team event consisting of 4 players. The Team Score for each hole is the best two Stableford scores obtained by any two of the four in the team. These events will be scored as Individual. Events with the MiClub system to determine the Teams Score.
- 9. PROGRESSIVE IRISH FOURBALL Played as above except that teams may be of 3 players and scoring is recorded as follows: 1st six holes best 1 of 4 scores 2nd six holes best 2 of 4 scores 3rd six holes best 3 of 4 scores Same scorecard requirements as above.

10. DROP-OUT AMBROSE

- · A team stroke event played by a group of three or four.
- Each player plays a tee shot on every hole, the captain of the group then selects the ball to be played, the player whose ball is chosen does not play the next shot except on the green where all players may putt.
- Each team member must contribute at least four drives per eighteen (18) holes if there are four players in the group, five drives when a team consists of three (3) players and 6 drives when playing in teams of 2.
- The scorer must record whose tee shot was used on each hole.
- In the General area the position of the selected ball is marked, and each player then places their ball within one club length of the marked position. no nearer the hole. Players may play in any order. Outside of the General Area the rules apply as above except that the placement must be in the

- same conditions as the marked position (i.e. Penalty Area or bunker).
- On the Putting Green all strokes must be played from within one putter-head of the selected marked ball, no nearer the hole.
- The scorecard must show each team member's handicap and is to be signed by the marker and countersigned by one other team member.
- 11. 4 BALL STABLEFORD MULTIPLIER Played in teams of two. Each player records an individual Stableford Scorecard and the MiScore system will determine the Teams score by multiplying the individual points scores with each other
- 12. **BISQUE PAR** Played as a normal 'Par' event but players may choose where they use their shots. Shots may be chosen to use after completion of the hole.
- 13. MULTI TEE EVENTS At Catalina Club, players in Club competitions (excluding medal and championship events) may nominate to play their competition from one of the 4 tee boxes, Blue, White, Red or Yellow. Handicaps will vary according to Tee choice.

We have also made a 'Green' Course available.

Distances for our Green course will be as follows -

- PAR 5'S around 300 metres
- PAR 4'S around 200 metres marker
- PAR 3'S from the existing Yellow Par 3 markers

RULES OF PLAY – Green Tee competitions will only be arranged for all players on selected days at the discretion of the Club Captain and Section Captains for their Section events.

- Veterans Section will have the option of playing the Green Course in competition play for players with a minimum GA handicap of 30.
- Only one course will be set up for Tournaments, Championship and Medal rounds.

- Nearest the Pins (NTP) will only be available from the Blue or White tees for the men and from Blue. White, Red and Yellow for the ladies, NTP's in Green or Yellow Tee only competitions will be available from those Tees.
- Recognition of Great Scores (Albatross and Eagles) will not apply from the Green Tee
- Holes in One will only be recognised on Par 3 holes.
- Eclectic Events Any member choosing to play off the forward tee will be ineligible to win the Eclectic
- · Competition hole indexes will be reflective of coloured tee chosen.

MAJOR EVENTS

MEN'S VETERANS CHAMPIONSHIPS

Thursday 5th & 19th March

LADIES ESC & TGA SPECIAL EVENT

Wednesday 18th to Friday 20st March at Coolamatong Golf Club

MEN'S ARREMATCHPLAY CHAMPIONSHIPS

1st Round by Sunday 1st March 2nd Round by Sunday 22nd March 3rd Round by Sunday 12th April Semi Final by Sunday 26th April Final by Saturday 30th May

PAR 3 CHAMPIONSHIPS

Sunday 12th April - Shotgun Start at 10.30am

LADIES FOURSOMES CHAMPIONSHIPS

Wednesday 15th & 22nd April, 36 holes gross and net with grades determined by the number of entries.

BATEMANS BAY OPEN

Friday 1st May 2BBB Medley Stableford Saturday 2nd & Sunday 3rd May 36 Holes Stroke -Gross and Net Events.

LADIES CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS

Wednesday 6th, Monday 11th, Wednesday 13th May, 54 Hole Stroke, Gross & Net.

Leading 4 players in the Gross Championship will be seeded for the final round.

The top 8 gross scores in all Grades of the Ladies Championships will qualify to contest the Club Match Play Championship. A player declining the invitation will be replaced by the next eligible place getter from the 54 Hole Club Championship. All matches are to be played off the Red tees and completed as follows:

1st Round Wednesday 3rd June Semi Final Wednesday 24th June Final date to be determined

Provision will be made within the daily competition if needed to complete the respective matches. These players are not eligible to participate in the event of the day. Matches not played by the nominated date, unless an alternate date is approved by the Captain or Director of Golf, will be declared a forfeit, thus granting a walk-over to the next opponent.

MEN'S CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS

Saturday 16th, Sunday 17th, Saturday 23rd & Sunday 24th May. Four grades and seniors (over 50's), 72 Hole Stroke, Gross and Net, C and D grade will be contested over 72 holes of Stableford Leading 8 players in the Gross Championship will be seeded for the final round, together with the leading 4 players of the Minor Grades.

CLUB MATCH PLAY CHAMPIONSHIPS

The top 8 gross scores in all Grades of the Club Championships will qualify to contest the Club Match Play Championship. A player declining the invitation will be replaced by the next eligible place getter from the 72 Hole Club Championship. All matches are to be played off the Blue tees and completed as follows:

Round 1 By Sunday 14th June Round 2 By Sunday 28th June Final Round by Saturday 11th July

Provision will be made within the daily competition if needed to complete the respective matches. These players are not eligible to participate in the event of the day. Matches not played by the nominated date, unless an alternate date is approved by the Captain or Director of Golf, will be declared a forfeit, thus granting a walk-over to the next opponent.

MIXED FOURSOME CHAMPIONSHIPS

Sunday 31st May, Gross and Net, Grades will be determined by the number of entries. 27 Holes Stroke.

CATALINA CLUB SENIORS OPEN

Sunday 7th & Monday 8th June. 36 Holes Stroke Senior Order of Merit Event, Age 50vrs and Over

CLYDE AUTO JUNIOR OPEN, CADETS 9 HOLE & JUNIORS ON THE MOVE

Sunday 14th June

LADIES VETERANS OPEN DAY

Monday 20th July

MEN'S 27 HOLE FOURSOME CHAMPIONSHIPS

Saturday 25th July, Gross and Net

VETERANS OPEN DAY

Thursday 13th August

SOUTH COAST JUNIOR MASTERS

Saturday 29th & Sunday 30th August

LADIES OPEN TOURNAMENT

Friday 16th October Canadian Foursomes, Saturday 17th & Sunday 18th October 36 Holes Stroke / Stableford, Men's Competition @ Moruva - Cameron's Cup

CATALINA CLASSIC

Friday 30th October - 2 Person Medley Ambrose. Saturday 31st October - Stableford & Sunday 1st November - Irish 4 Person Teams Event

ATHOL'S CUP

Friday 13th November. New Tournament for International Groundsman Day in celebration of the 1950's groundsman of the Catalina Course we know today. Athol Manns.

Grounds Maintenance Teams from across the region compete at Catalina for the Cup

MONTHLY MEDALS

18 Holes Stroke, 4 Grades, Best net score. Ties in Monthly Medal events will be decided by a count back. A & B Grades will play Stroke, C & D Grades Stableford

Men's Medal Round typically first Saturday of the Month, All Grades to play Stroke

Ladies Medal Round typically 1st Wednesday of the Month Veterans Medal Round typically last Thursday of the Month

STABLEFORD TROPHY

Players will have their best 6 Stableford Scores recorded from the first Individual Stableford Round of each Month contested on Tuesdays. Scores and Leaderboards will be available on the Golfers Noticeboard. This event will run between January 1st and October 31st each year. The winner will be the players with the best 6 cumulative scores.

GOLD MEDAL PLAYOFF

MENS

The Gold Medal Playoff is to be played on Saturday 7th November, Eligible players are Monthly Medal winners between January 2026 - October 2026 irrespective of grade. Ties for the Gold Medal will be decided by a count back.

LADIES

The Gold Medal Playoff is to be played on Wednesday 7th October, Eligible players are Monthly Medal winners during the 2026 Season irrespective of grade. Ties for the Gold Medal will be decided by a count back.

VETERANS

The Gold Medal Playoff is to be played on Thursday 26th November, Eligible players are Monthly Medal winners between January - October irrespective of grade. Ties for the Gold Medal will be decided by a count back. The final of the Bob Spencer Shield for 9-hole players will take place on the same day.

SPECIAL EVENTS & TROPHIES

ECLECTIC COMPETITION (GROSS & NET)

All men who play in an individual Tuesday or Saturday competition off the Blue or White Tees will be entered in the Catalina Eclectic competition for 2026. Scores will be recorded automatically by MiClub and you can check your progress on the Club website. The handicap adjustment will be the deduction of ½ of the player's handicap at the close of the competition. Players are eligible to take 1 prize in either the gross or the net competition. If it happens that one player is leading both the gross and net competitions when the scores are finalised that player will be declared the winner of the gross competition. The next best score in the net competition will be declared the winner of that competition.

ECLECTIC COMPETITION (GROSS & NET) - LADIES

All ladies who play in an individual Wednesday competition off red or vellow tees will be entered into the Catalina Eclectic Competition for 2026. All other conditions replicate the Men's condition (see above).

HOLE-IN-ONE TROPHIES

- · Honour Board recognition
- A Hole in One ball mounted trophy
- \$100 placed on Member's Golf Prize account
- Laminated personalised photo of the hole

RECIPROCAL GOLF CLUBS

Reciprocal agreements with another club will only be formed if the Board considers that such an agreement will be of benefit to members of both clubs.

NSW

NAROOMA GOLF CLUB	Negotiated Rights
BLACKHEATH GOLF CLUB	Negotiated Rights
CABRAMATTA GOLF CLUB	Full Rights
LYNWOOD GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB	Full Rights
NELSON BAY GOLF CLUB	Negotiated Rights
THURGOONA GOLF CLUB	Negotiated Rights
TOCUMWAL GOLF CLUB	Negotiated Rights
WARATAH GOLF CLUB	Negotiated Rights
WOLLONGONG GOLF CLUB	Full Rights
LAKESIDE GOLF CLUB	Negotiated Rights

ACT

MURRUMBIDGEE GOLF CLUB	Negotiated Rights
YOWANI GOLF CLUB	Negotiated Rights

QLD

MCLEOD COUNTRY GOLF CLUB Club Full Rights

FULL RIGHTS

Member of either club has the same rights as a member of the Reciprocal Club whilst visiting, excluding Country Membership.

NEGOTIATED RIGHTS

Visiting members to Catalina Club play golf at 50% of the applicable visitor green fee rate and if playing a Competition must also pay the Competition fee of the day.

VISITING GOLFERS & COMPETITIONS

Players who have a Golf Australia handicap may enter any competition other than Club Championships, subject to availability. They may play on Championship days if granted special permission by the Captain or Director of golf, but they may not win a major Club trophy or a donated trophy. Upon booking in, they must produce a valid Golf ID number. Non-members who play the course but who are not the quest of a member are treated as temporary members and must sign in as such if they enter the Clubhouse. However, if they reside within 5km of the Clubhouse, they have to apply for Social Membership.

2026 GOLFING CALENDAR

JANUARY 2026

THU JAN 1	9 Hole Medley Stableford
FRI JAN 2	Social Play
SAT JAN 3	Medley Stableford
SUN JAN 4	Medley Stableford
MON JAN 5	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE JAN 6	Medley Mid-Week Comp - Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford
WED JAN 7	Medley Stableford
THU JAN 8	9 Hole Medley Stableford
FRI JAN 9	Social Play - Vets Committee Meeting
SAT JAN 10	Medley Stroke Men's Monthly Medal, A & B Grades Stroke, C & D Grades Stableford
SUN JAN 11	Medley Stableford inc. Medley Irish 4BBB
MON JAN 12	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE JAN 13	Medley Mid-Week Comp - Par Bisque

WED JAN 14	Medley Stableford
THU JAN 15	Vets Opening Day, 9 Hole 2 Person Ambrose
FRI JAN 16	Social Play
SAT JAN 17	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN JAN 18	Medley Stableford
MON JAN 19	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE JAN 20	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED JAN 21	Stableford Ladies Opening Day
THU JAN 22	Vets 9 Hole Stableford, Rd 1 Alan Morgan Summer Series
FRI JAN 23	Social Play
SAT JAN 24	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN JAN 25	Medley Stableford inc. Medley 2BBB
MON JAN 26	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, Medley Stableford - Public Holiday
TUE JAN 27	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED JAN 28	Ladies Stableford

THU JAN 29	Vets Monthly Medal - 18 Hole Stroke & 9 Hole Race to Summer
FRI JAN 30	Social Play
SAT JAN 31	Medley Stableford - BARREL DRAW, Ladies Par

FEBRUARY 2026

SUN FEB 1	Medley Stableford
MON FEB 2	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, MSCVGA Interclub at Catalina plus BBQ & Delegates Meeting
TUE FEB 3	Men's Mid-Week Comp – Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford
WED FEB 4	Stroke & Putting, 1st GNSW & Monthly Medal, 1st Round Golf Shop Trophy, Special Events Start
THU FEB 5	Vets 9 Hole Stableford - Yellow Tees
FRI FEB 6	Social Play
SAT FEB 7	Medley Stroke - Men's Monthly Medal, Ladies 2BBB Stableford
SUN FEB 8	Medley American Foursomes, Men's Pennant RD 1 @ Moruya
MON FEB 9	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE FEB 10	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED FEB 11	Par, 1st Round Red, White & Blue Trophy
THU FEB 12	Vets 9 Hole Stableford, Rd 2 Alan Morgan Summer Series

FRI FEB 13	Social Play, Vets Committee Meeting
SAT FEB 14	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN FEB 15	Medley Stableford, Men's Pennant RD 2 @ Mollymook
MON FEB 16	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE FEB 17	Men's Mid-Week Comp – Stableford inc. 4BBB Irish Stableford – WHITE TEES
WED FEB 18	2BBB Stroke Qualifying Round Match Play Knockout
THU FEB 19	Vets 9 Hole Irish 4BBB Stableford, 9am Shotgun Start plus BB
FRI FEB 20	Social Play
SAT FEB 21	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN FEB 22	Medley Stableford inc. 2 Ball Aggregate Stableford, Men's Pennant RD 3 @ Catalina
MON FEB 23	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, MSCVGA Interclub at Sussex Inlet
TUE FEB 24	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED FEB 25	Stableford, Portia Dunn Trophy, All Divisions

THU FEB 26	Vets Monthly Medal – 18 Hole Stroke & 9 Hole Race to Summer
FRI FEB 27	Social Play
SAT FEB 28	Medley Par, Ladies Stableford - BARREL DRAW

MARCH 2026

SUN MAR 1	Medley Stableford, Men's Pennant RD 4 @ Narooma, 1st Round Men's 4BBB Matchplay Championship to be played on or before today
MON MAR 2	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE MAR 3	Men's Mid-Week Comp – 2 Person Ambrose
WED MAR 5	Stroke & Putting, 2nd GNSW & Monthly Medal, 2nd Round Golf Shop Trophy, Vets & Senior Vets Country Championships
THU MAR 5	Vets 18 Hole Championship Round 1 - Qualifying for Matchplay - plus 9 Hole Grand Prix
FRI MAR 6	Social Play
SAT MAR 7	Medley Stroke - Men's Monthly Medal, Ladies 2B Aggregate Stableford
SUN MAR 8	Medley Stableford inc. Irish 4BBB, Men's Pennant Final Rd @ Bermagui
MON MAR 9	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, MSCVGA Interclub at Worrigee
TUE MAR 10	Men's Mid-Week - Stableford WHITE TEES
WED MAR 11	Ladies Stableford

THU MAR 12	Vets 9 Hole Stableford, Rd 3 Alan Morgan Summer Series
FRI MAR 13	Social Play, Vets Committee Meeting
SAT MAR 14	Medley Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN MAR 15	Medley Stableford inc. 2BBB Aggregate Stableford, Semi Final Men's Pennant @ Moruya
MON MAR 16	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE MAR 17	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED MAR 18	Stableford, Green Tees (No Eclectic), FSC & TGA Tournament. Wed 18th, Thurs 19th & Fri 20th at Coolamatong Golf Club
THU MAR 19	Vets 18 Hole Championship Round 2 - Qualifying for Matchplay - plus 9 Hole Grand Prix
FRI MAR 20	Social Play
SAT MAR 21	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN MAR 22	Medley Stableford, 2nd Round Men's 4BBB Matchplay Championship to be played on or before today, Final of Men's Pennant Venue TBC, 9 Hole Junior Family Competition

MON MAR 23	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, MSCVGA Interclub at Vincentia
TUE MAR 24	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stroke
WED MAR 25	2BBB Stableford Multiplier
THU MAR 26	Vets Monthly Medal - 18 Hole Stroke & 9 Hole Race to Summer
FRI MAR 27	Social Play
SAT MAR 28	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford - BARREL DRAW
SUN MAR 29	Medley Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford
MON MAR 30	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE MAR 31	Men's Midweek Stableford

APRIL 2026

WED APR 1	Stableford, Portia Dunn Trophy, All Divisions
THU APR 2	Vets 9 Hole Stableford, Final Rd Alan Morgan Summer Series
FRI APR 3	Good Friday - Social Play
SAT APR 4	Easter Saturday - Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN APR 5	Easter Sunday - Medley Stableford
MON APR 6	Easter Monday - Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE APR 7	Men's Mid-Week Comp – Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford
WED APR 8	Stroke & Putting, 3rd GNSW & Monthly Medal, Goodwill Plate (Golf NSW event)
THU APR 9	Vets 9 Hole 2BBB Stableford, Community Benefit Day plus Captain vs President, 9am Shotgun Start plus BBQ
FRI APR 10	Social Play, Vets Committee Meeting, Ladies Pennant @ Narooma
SAT APR 11	Medley Stroke - Men's Monthly Medal, Ladies 2BBB Stableford

SUN APR 12	Medley Par 3 Championships - Shotgun start - 10.30am 3rd Round Men's 4BBB Matchplay Championship to be played on or before today
MON APR 13	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE APR 14	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED APR 15	1st Round Ladies Foursomes Championships - 36 Hole Gross & Nett
THU APR 16	Vets 9 Hole Stableford - Fee Free Day
FRI APR 17	Social Play, Ladies Pennant @ Catalina
SAT APR 18	Medley Stableford inc. Medley Irish 4BBB, Ladies Stableford
SUN APR 19	Medley Stableford
MON APR 20	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, MSCVGA Interclub at Nowra plus Delegates Meeting
TUE APR 21	Men's Mid-Week Comp – Stableford inc. Irish 4BBB Stableford
WED APR 22	Final Round Ladies Foursomes Championships - 36 Hole Gross & Nett
THU APR 23	Vets 9 / 18 Hole 4 Person Dropout Ambrose

FRI APR 24	Social Play, Ladies Pennant @ Moruya
SAT APR 25	Anzac Day, Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford- BARREL DRAW
SUN APR 26	Stableford inc. Medley 2BBB, Semi Final Men's 4BBB Matchplay Championship to be played on or before today
MON APR 27	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE APR 28	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED APR 29	Stableford
THU APR 30	Vets Monthly Medal – 18 Hole Stroke & 9 Hole Race to Summer

FRI MAY 1	Club Car Batemans Bay Open - 2BBB Stableford, Ladies Pennant @ Tuross
SAT MAY 2	Club Car Batemans Bay Open - Stroke Round 1
SUN MAY 3	Club Car Batemans Bay Open - Stroke Round 2
MON MAY 4	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE MAY 5	Men's Mid-Week Comp – Stableford inc. 2 Ball Aggregate Stableford
WED MAY 6	Stroke & Putting - 1st Round Ladies Club Championships, Matchplay Qualifying Round, 4th Golf NSW & Monthly Medal, Association Medal
THU MAY 7	Vets 9 Hole Stroke, 10 Shot max
FRI MAY 8	Social Play, Legacy Charity Day, Vets Committee meeting, Ladies Pennant @ Narooma
SAT MAY 9	Medley Stableford, Ladies 2B Aggregate Stableford
SUN MAY 10	Mothers Day - Medley 2BBB Stableford

MON MAY 11	Stroke - 2nd Round Ladies Club Championships, Matchplay Qualifying Round, MSCVGA Interclub @ Shoalhaven Heads
TUE MAY 12	Tom Morris Challenge (6 clubs plus putter) Stableford
WED MAY 13	Final Round Ladies Club Championships, Matchplay Qualifying Round, Mabel MacKenzie Brooch (Vets)
THU MAY 14	Vets 9 Stableford (Double Prize Day)
FRI MAY 15	Social Play, Ladies Pennant @ Bermagui
SAT MAY 16	Stroke – Men's Round 1 – 72 Hole Club Championship, Men's Monthly Medal, Ladies Stableford
SUN MAY 17	Stroke - Men's Round 2 - 72 Hole Club Championship, Medley Stableford
MON MAY 18	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE MAY 19	Men's Mid-Week Comp – Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford
WED MAY 20	Stableford, Portia Dunn Trophy - All Divisions
THU MAY 21	Vets 9 Hole Stableford - Green Tees
FRI MAY 22	Social Play, Ladies Pennant @ Catalina

SAT MAY 23	Stroke - Men's Round 3 - 72 Hole Club Championship, Ladies Stableford
SUN MAY 24	Men's Round 4 - 72 Hole Club Championship - Seeded groups from 11am, Medley Stableford
MON MAY 25	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, Vets Interclub at Callala
TUE MAY 26	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED MAY 27	2BBB Stableford, Golf NSW Bowl (\$5 per Player Entry)
THU MAY 28	Vets Monthly Medal - 18 Hole Stroke & 9 Hole Race to Summer
FRI MAY 29	Social Play
SAT MAY 30	Medley Stableford, Ladies 2BBB Stableford, Final Men's 4BBB Matchplay Championship to be played on or before today - BARREL DRAW
SUN MAY 31	Mixed Foursomes Championships

JUNE 2026

MON JUN 1	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, Round 1 Vets MollyCat trophy at Mollymook
TUE JUN 2	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED JUN 3	Stableford, Portia Dunn Trophy, All Divisions. First Round Ladies Matchplay to be completed on or before today
THU JUN 4	Vets 9 Hole Stableford, Super Vets and Life Members Appreciation Day
FRI JUN 5	Social Play
SAT JUN 6	Medley Stroke - Men's Monthly Medal, Ladies Stableford
SUN JUN 7	Catalina Club Senior Open Round 1, Medley Stableford
MON JUN 8	Kings Birthday Catalina Club Senior Open Final Round, Social Play
TUE JUN 9	Winter Cup Round 1 - Stroke - WHITE TEES (Round 2 - June 30th)
WED JUN 10	Stroke & Putting, 5th GNSW & Monthly Medal, 3rd Round Golf Shop Trophy
THU JUN 11	Vets 9 / 18 Hole 4 Person Drop Out Ambrose

FRI JUN 12	Social Play, Vets Committee meeting
SAT JUN 13	Captain Vs President Day – Medley Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford
SUN JUN 14	Clyde Auto Junior Open, Medley Stableford, 1st Rd Men's Matchplay Championship to be played on or before today
MON JUN 15	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, MSCVGA Interclub at Mollymook
TUE JUN 16	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED JUN 17	Stableford, Grandmothers Trophy, Sponsor - Lynne Richardson
THU JUN 18	Vets 9 Hole Stableford, Rd 1 Jim Palmer Winter Series
FRI JUN 19	Social Play
SAT JUN 20	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN JUN 21	Lions International Charity Golf Day 4 Person Ambrose, Shotgun Start 8.30am
MON JUN 22	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE JUN 23	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford

WED JUN 24	4 Person Dropout Ambrose, minimum 4 Drives each. Semi Final Ladies Matchplay to be completed on or before today
THU JUN 25	Vets Monthly Medal – 18 Hole Stroke & 9 Hole Race to Summer
FRI JUN 26	Social Play
SAT JUN 27	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford – BARREL DRAW
SUN JUN 28	Keno Let's Play Ambrose - Road to Bonville - Medley 2 Person Ambrose, Semi Final of Club Scratch Match Play Championships to be played on or before today, 9 Hole Junior Family Competition
MON JUN 29	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE JUN 30	Men's Midweek Comp - Winter Cup Final Round - Stroke WHITE TEES

JULY 2026

WED JUL 1	Stableford, 2nd Round Red, White & Blue Trophy
THU JUL 2	Vets 9 Hole Stableford, The Shootout, 9am Shotgun Start plus BBQ
FRI JUL 3	Social Play
SAT JUL 4	Medley Stroke - Men's Monthly Medal, Ladies 2B Aggregate Stableford
SUN JUL 5	Stableford inc. Medley Irish 4BBB Stableford
MON JUL 6	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE JUL 7	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
MED JUL 8	Stroke & Putting, 6th GNSW & Monthly Medal
THU JUL 9	Vets 9 Hole Stableford, Rd 2 Jim Palmer Winter Series
FRI JUL 10	Social Play, Vets Committee Meeting
SAT JUL 11	Medley Stableford - Finals of Club Scratch Match Play Championship to be played on or before today, Timeslots will be allocated if needed, Ladies Stableford

SUN JUL 12	Medley Stableford - Par / Green tee Challenge
MON JUL 13	Practice Rd NSW Junior Championships, Veterans & Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE JUL 14	NSW Junior Championships Round 1, Men's Mid-Week Comp 9 Hole Stableford
WED JUL 15	NSW Junior Championship Round 2
THU JUL 16	NSW Junior Championships Round 3
FRI JUL 17	NSW Junior Championships Round 4
SAT JUL 18	Medley Par, Ladies Par
SUN JUL 19	Medley Stableford
MON JUL 20	Social Play, Catalina Ladies Veterans Open Day - Stableford - Yellow Tees, MSCVGA InterClub at St Georges Basin
	followed by Delegates Meeting
TUE JUL 21	
TUE JUL 21 WED JUL 22	followed by Delegates Meeting
	followed by Delegates Meeting Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford

SAT JUL 25	27 Holes Men's Foursomes Championships, Ladies Stableford – BARREL DRAW
SUN JUL 26	Medley Stableford
MON JUL 27	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, 2nd Round MollyCat Trophy at Catalina
TUE JUL 28	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED JUL 29	Stableford, Portia Dunn Trophy, All Divisions, Age Event, Yellow Tees - Sponsors Beachview Accounting & Sue Charls-Hartley
THU JUL 30	Vets Monthly Medal – 18 Hole Stroke & 9 Hole Race to Summer
FRI JUL 31	Social Play

AUGUST 2026

SAT AUG 1	Medley Stroke - Men's Monthly Medal, Ladies 2BBB Par
SUN AUG 2	Medley American Foursomes
MON AUG 3	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE AUG 4	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED AUG 5	Stroke & Putting, 7th GNSW & Monthly Medal, 3rd Round Red, White & Blue Trophy
THU AUG 6	Vets 9 Hole Stableford, Rd 3 Jim Palmer Winter Series
FRI AUG 7	Social Play
SAT AUG 8	Men's 2BBB Stableford Cameron Hardware Cup at Catalina
SUN AUG 9	Medley Stableford inc. 2 Ball Aggregate Stableford
MON AUG 10	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE AUG 11	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford inc. Irish 4BBB Stableford
WED AUG 12	Stableford, Portia Dunn Trophy – All Divisions

THU AUG 13	Catalina Veterans Open Day - 18 hole Stableford, 9 hole Stableford plus BBQ
FRI AUG 14	Social Play, Vets Committee Meeting
SAT AUG 15	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN AUG 16	Medley Stableford
MON AUG 17	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE AUG 18	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED AUG 19	2BBB Captain v President Day
THU AUG 20	Vets 9 / 18 Hole American Foursomes
FRI AUG 21	Social Play
SAT AUG 22	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN AUG 23	Medley Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford
MON AUG 24	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE AUG 25	Mens Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED AUG 26	Stableford - Green Tees (No Eclectic)
THU AUG 27	<i>Vets Monthly Medal</i> - 18 Hole Stroke & 9 Hole Race to Summer

FRI AUG 28 Social Play

SAT AUG 29	South Coast Junior Masters Round One, 9 Hole Medley Stableford - BARREL DRAW
SUN AUG 30	South Coast Junior Masters Round One, Medley Par

MON AUG 31 Ladies 9 Hole Stableford

SEPTEMBER 2026

TUE SEP 1	Green Keeper's Revenge Men's Mid-Week Comp - 4 Person Ambrose
WED SEP 2	Medley Irish 4BBB Stableford, Tee Off for Breast Cancer Charity Day
THU SEP 3	Vets 9 Hole Stableford Final Round Jim Palmer Winter Series
FRI SEP 4	Social Play
SAT SEP 5	Medley Stroke - Men's Monthly Medal, Ladies 2B Aggregate Stableford
SUN SEP 6	Fathers Day - Medley Stableford
MON SEP 7	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, MSCVGA Championships @ Callala
TUE SEP 8	Medley Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED SEP 9	Stroke & Putting, 8th GNSW & Monthly Medal, 4th Round Golf Shop Trophy
THU SEP 10	Vets 18 Hole Stableford, Greg Thrum Memorial Trophy, plus 9 Hole Stableford
FRI SEP 11	Social Play, Vets Committee meeting
SAT SEP 12	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford

SUN SEP 13	Medley Stableford inc. 2 Person Aggregate Stableford
MON SEP 14	Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, Vets 9 Hole Stableford, "The Ablett", Age Medallions
TUE SEP 15	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED SEP 16	South Coast Open Pro Am, Social Golf
THU SEP 17	South Coast Open, Social Golf
FRI SEP 18	South Coast Open, Social Golf
SAT SEP 19	Medley 2 Person Stableford Multiplier, Ladies Stableford
SUN SEP 20	Medley Stableford
MON SEP 21	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE SEP 22	Men's Mid-Week Comp – Stableford – White Tees
WED SEP 23	2BBB Stableford, Shotgun Start @ 9am - Community Projects Day
THU SEP 24	Vets Monthly Medal – 18 Hole Stroke & 9 Hole Race to Summer
FRI SEP 25	Marine Rescue Charity Day, Social Play

Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford -SAT SEP 26 BARREI DRAW SUN SEP 27 Medley Stableford MON SEP 28 Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford TUE SEP 29 Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford

WED SEP 30 Par

OCTOBER 2026

THU OCT 1	Vets 9 Hole Stableford, Fee Free Day
FRI OCT 2	Social Play
SAT OCT 3	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN OCT 4	Medley Stableford, in 2BBB Stableford
MON OCT 5	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE OCT 6	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED OCT 7	Stroke and Putting, Gold Medal Play-off, Special Events Closed/Finalised
THU OCT 8	Vets 9 / 18 Hole 2 Person Ambrose
FRI OCT 9	Social Golf, Vets Committee Meeting
SAT OCT 10	<i>Medley Stroke</i> - Men's Monthly Medal, Ladies 2BBB Stableford
SUN OCT 11	Medley Stableford
MON OCT 12	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE OCT 13	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Par
WED OCT 14	Stableford, Age Event, Yellow tees - Sponsors Beachview Accounting & Sue Charls-Hartley

THU OCT 15	Vets 9 Hole 2BBB Stableford, 9am Shotgun Start plus BBQ
FRI OCT 16	Catalina Ladies Open Tournament Canadian Foursomes
SAT OCT 17	Catalina Ladies Open Tournament – Stroke & Stableford, Cameron's Hardware Cup at Moruya
SUN OCT 18	Catalina Ladies Open Tournament – Stroke & Stableford, Medley Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford
MON OCT 19	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford MSCVGA Annual general Meeting @ St Georges Basin 10am
TUE OCT 20	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED OCT 21	Irish 4 Ball, 4 Person Teams Event, 9am Shotgun Start followed by AGM
THU OCT 22	Vets 9 Hole Stableford
FRI OCT 23	Social Play
SAT OCT 24	Medley American Foursomes, Ladies Stableford
SUN OCT 25	Medley Stableford
MON OCT 26	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford

TUE OCT 27	Men's Mid-Week Comp – Stroke – White Tees
WED OCT 28	Stableford
THU OCT 29	Vets Monthly Medal - 18 Hole Stroke & 9 Hole Race to Summer
FRI OCT 30	Catalina Classic - Medley 2 Person Ambrose
SAT OCT 31	Catalina Classic - Sponsor - Men & Ladies Stableford - BARREL DRAW

NOVEMBER 2026

SUN NOV 1	Catalina Classic - Medley Irish 4 Ball Medley Stableford
MON NOV 2	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, Catalina Club AGM @ 7.00pm
TUE NOV 3	Melbourne Cup Day Men's Mid-Week Stableford
WED NOV 4	4 Person Drop Out Ambrose
THU NOV 5	Vets 9 Hole Stableford
FRI NOV 6	Social Play
SAT NOV 7	Medley Stroke - Men's Gold Medal Playoff, Final Day for Eclectic, Ladies Stableford
SUN NOV 8	Medley 2 Person Ambrose
MON NOV 9	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE NOV 10	Men's Mid-Week Comp, Stableford inc. Irish 4BBB Stableford
WED NOV 11	Stableford - Xmas Trot
THU NOV 12	Vets 9 Hole Stroke, 10 Shot Max
FRI NOV 13	Social Play, Vets Committee Meeting, Athol's Cup - Superintendent, Greenkeeper and Grounds Men Appreciation Day

SAT NOV 14	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN NOV 15	Medley Stableford
MON NOV 16	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, Catalina Club Presentation Night
TUE NOV 17	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED NOV 18	Stableford
THU NOV 19	Vets 9 Hole Stableford
FRI NOV 20	Social Play
SAT NOV 21	Medley Par, Ladies Par
SUN NOV 22	Medley Stableford
MON NOV 23	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE NOV 24	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED NOV 25	Stableford
THU NOV 26	Vets 18 Hole Gold Medal Playoff, 9 Hole Race to Summer Final
FRI NOV 27	Social Play
SAT NOV 28	Medley Stableford, Ladies Stableford - BARREL DRAW

SUN NOV 29 Medley Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford

MON NOV 30 Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford, Ladies Presentation Night

DECEMBER 2026

TUE DEC 1	Men's Mid-Week Comp - Stableford
WED DEC 2	Stableford, Junior & Cadet Presentation 9 Hole Ambrose 3.30pm
THU DEC 3	Vets 9 & 18 Hole 4 Person Drop Out Ambrose
FRI DEC 4	Social Play
SAT DEC 5	Medley 4 Person Ambrose
SUN DEC 6	Christmas Cheer Day GREEN COURSE Medley Irish 4BBB - Shotgun Start 11:00am
MON DEC 7	Course Renovations, Course Closed
TUE DEC 8	Medley Mid-Week Comp - 9 Hole Stableford
WED DEC 9	Closing Day, 9 Hole Novelty Event, 9am Shotgun Start, Christmas Party Day
THU DEC 10	Vets 9 Hole Stableford, 2 Tee Start 7:00am to 10:00am followed by Veterans Christmas Luncheon 12:30pm
FRI DEC 11	Social Play, Vets Committee Meeting

SUN DEC 13	Medley Stableford
MON DEC 14	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE DEC 15	Medley 2BBB Stableford
WED DEC 16	Medley Stableford
THU DEC 17	Vets Shootout 9 hole Stableford - 9am shotgun start plus BBQ (Veterans Closing Day)
FRI DEC 18	Social Play
SAT DEC 19	Medley Stableford inc. 2BBB Stableford, Ladies Stableford
SUN DEC 20	Medley Stableford
MON DEC 21	Social Play, Ladies 9 Hole Stableford
TUE DEC 22	Medley Stableford
WED DEC 23	Medley Stableford
THU DEC 24	9 Hole Medley Stableford
FRI DEC 25	Christmas Day - Course Closed
SAT DEC 26	Medley Stableford - BARREL DRAW
SUN DEC 27	Medley Stableford

MON DEC 28 Social Play

TUE DEC 29 Medley Stableford

WED DEC 30 Medley Stableford

THU DEC 31 9 Hole Medley Stableford

JUNIOR & CADETS

For all Junior Fixtures please refer to the Jack Newton Junior Golf website www.inia.com.au.

THE JUNIOR 100 CLUB

The 100 Club is conducted to raise funds to assist iuniors recover costs of entry into tournaments and any other out of pocket expenses approved by the Junior Committee. The 100 Club is run every Saturday morning, weather permitting.

If anyone would like to volunteer to assist in selling the tickets please contact the Golf Shop team.

The 100 Club is a board of 100 squares numbered 1 to 100 and sold for \$2 each, as soon as the board is full it is drawn electronically by the Golf Shop staff under the verification of a Club Member. The holder of the winning number collects \$100 and the Junior Development Fund receives the other \$100



CLUB HOUSE

Athols Bar, Main Lounge, TAB, Keno, Alfresco Areas and Cooee Corner

GOLF

27 Hole Championship Golf Course & Practice Facilities

CATALINA CLUB RESTAURANT - 1920

Lunch & Dinner 7 Days

CAFÉ - YOUNG PERCY'S

Open 7 Days

COURTESY BUS

Servicing Long Beach to Malua Bay

LIVE ENTERTAINMENT

Every Saturday Night

